

Cyngor Cymuned Abergwyngregyn

**Minutes of council meeting
held on 15 September 2022 at 7:30 p.m at Yr Hen Felin.**

1. Chair welcomed everybody..
2. Present Nicky Whiting (Chair),Ann Pennell.,Helen Flook .Euros Williams.
Apologies Jenny Alty.
3. Declaration of Interest None .
4. Opportunity for public to speak None ,some problems with Zoom need addressing
by Clerk.
5. Minutes of last meeting read by Chair ,minuted as correct by Niky Whiting and
seconded by Ann Pennell.
6. Matters Arising .
 - a) Clerk has sent information about Ardal Ni 2035 to all councillors .
 - b) Clerk has spoken to Huw Green (Cyfoeth Naturiol) and he is making
enquiries about 70 free trees promised by Parc Cenedlaethol.
 - c) Ann Pennell will check Salt Bins next month to see which need refilling .
 - d) VAT registration ,ongoing .Jenny Alty and Clerk .
 - e) Zoom in place but some problems this evening ,Clerk to sort out and
speak to Mel ab Owain .
 - f) AnnPennell to meet with Footpath Officer Gwynedd Council.Clerk
has contacted him and he will arrange meeting with Ann directly .

Nicky Whiting has walked along the footpath at the bottom of the
Ffridd and states that it has deteriorated considerably especially since the work has
started on the land behind the derelict cottage .
It was agreed by all that Clerk should contact Footpath Officer asap

Clerk to also contact Coastal Path officer re camping on the shore
and condition of path in places .
 - g) Clerk has sent information about Carneddau project to Councillors. .
However,some meetings have been cancelled .
7. Planning applications .None this month .
No objections were received by Clerk re; 1 Tan Dderwen or Minafon .
8. Financial Report read by Clerk .

Change of Signatories ongoing .Balance healthy as Precept of

£2000 received from Gwynedd Council, but when paperwork completed cheques need paying for:

- Churchyard Maintenance £300.
- Clerks wages for 6 Months £400.
- Parker O'Regan Accountants ,Services and PAYE .

There will be an invoice from Internal Auditors Gwynedd and Wales Audit Office .

9. AOB .

a) Ardal Ni. Tidying Up Team letter read out by Chair ,
Councillors agreed that requesting their help to clear the Nant would be useful .Clerk to speak to the team again .Village Tidy Up put on hold for now .

b) Training plan in place by November .

New Chair Nicky Whiting has completed Chairing Skills module.
and has in the past completed Code of Conduct module and a Planning Course .

Helen Flook has completed .
New Councillor Induction and
Code of Conduct Module .

Jenny Alty to attend Code of Conduct module .

Ann Pennell and Eryl Williams to attend Code of Conduct ,.

c) Chair and Clerk to meet to discuss the new Finance and Governance Toolkit for Town and Community Councils .

d) Signatories and

e) VAT under matters arising .

f) Updated Code of Conduct now on Council Website .

g) Lock on Noticeboard discussed ,and all councillors present agreed that the lock should be replaced .Clerk to ask Reg Nuzum to carry out the work.

h) Clerk to chase up Bleddyn from Henfaes Farm to cut footpaths on the Ffridd and check with Footpath Officer what exactly has been done on Pentra Du footpath to shore.

i) Clerk to chase up certificates for courses completed Zoom.

Meeting closed 8:50 pm .

NEXT MEETING 15 th DECEMBER 7:30pm HEN FELIN .